Date: October 5, 2017

To: Shannon Beaucaire, City Manager

From: Public Works

Re: September 2017 Public Works Report

Total Rain fall for the month of September 2017: 1.70 inches
Total Water production: 4,394,500 gallons
Total Wastewater treated: 3,691,000 gallons
Streets:

e Communication with home owner on Horizon Hill concerning right-of-way trees.

Water:

Repaired a water service on King St.

Read meters.

Hauled 40 yards of rock for the Driftwood Water Line CIP.
Started work on the Driftwood Water Line CIP.

Distribution Sys:
e Hauled 40 yards of rock for the Driftwood Water Line CIP.
e Started work on the Driftwood Water Line CIP.

Sewer:
e \Wastewater Plant Maintenance.

Sewer CIP:
e Searching for a 5yd dump truck.

Collection Sys:
e Installed screen at Parkside generator.
e CCTV’d 140 feet of sewer collection pipe on Surfside Drive.

e Assisted the generator repair crew with the removal of the stator (rear end) of the

Parkside Generator.



Storm Drainage:
e Completed installation of 180 feet of storm drain pipe and the fabrication of two catch
basins in the drainage area North of the ball field.
e Repaired a culvert on King St.
e Located a storm drain culvert on Shell St.
Parks & Commons:
e Picked up pile of brush for the trails crew.
e Assisted inspectors at the Little Log Church.
e Repaired toilet handle and cleaned gutters at the Little Log Church.

Public Works:
e Assembled bookshelf at Library.
e Equipment maintenance—Mini Excavator, Backhoe for trade in value.
e Sent the 10yd dump truck to Florence for repairs and maintenance.
e Installed a 92-gallon diesel fuel tank in the F-250 service truck. Used for fueling
equipment.
[ J

Hwy 101 Project:

e Assisted contractors using equipment and six-man hours working on sidewalks.

Emergency Containers

e Moved 18 boxes of blankets from the Commons to the Emergency Containers. Nine
each.

e Place hand tools in both containers.



